
October End, 
19 3 3

G. Harold Bttrland, Esq, 
262 Wellington Street,* 
Ottawa , Ont,

Dear Mr. Burland,
I have aeked Professor Traquair 

could accept your invitation to 
October 17th, and he 
I suggest that 
I think I should 
Lyceum Lecture fee,
Barnes on Alchemy, 
winter schedule of the 
I believe you already have

whether he 
address you on Tuesday, 

says he would be very glad to do so.
you get in touch with him at once, but
warn you that he will expect the usual 

His lecture, and also that of Mr,
are among the Lyceum Lectures on the 

Department of Extra Mural Relati 
copy of prospectus, but I 

A professor goes to a good deal 
expense in preparing an illustrated lecture, 

you will find Professor Traquair*e on "Old 
Edinburgh really delightful, and well worth the small

one.
am

enclosing one herewith 
of trouble and 
but I am sure

• i

expense involved.

Ever yours faithfully,

Principal.


